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BiDDERS QUESTIONS AND CLARIiFiCATIONS

S Questions Response

1 | You required Certificate of Origine so it is enough to The required Certificate of Origine meens the

send GMP and prospectus of drugs ? if not please manufactured country. you can mention it in the list.

identify us about what is certificate of origine ?

2 | In Turkey, There is no certificate named as quality This is related to the previous question. The Turkey's
certificate for drugs so what is mean for quality origen drugs are approved.

certificate you require ? please clerify about quality
certificate ?

3 | Can we offer the products as packaging / amballage Yes you can provide you offered item in other packing
format only as stated in the financial offer list or can formats and it's not required to send any samples now,

we offer an another packing / amballage formatas an | gnd the supplier should only send samples upon
alternative? request.
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